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MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
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Bradenton, Florida   3 4 2 05

( 877 )  2 64 - 0334

M E M O R A N D U M

 
TO: Members of the Housing Finance Authority of Manatee County 

FROM:  Angela A. Abbott, Esquire
 
DATE:   June 5, 2017

RE: 2012-2017 Single Family Loan/MCC Program Status Report
______________________________________________________________________________

Since the Authority’s last meeting on April 11, 2017, an additional ten (10) loans have closed
and six (6) loans have paid off.

The following is the status of the referenced program as of May 31, 2017:

Closed loans:

First mortgages: 176 Loans: $24,628,772.50

Second mortgage/DPA loans:  176 Loans funded:        $1,677,631.00
   152 Active Loans: $1,451,831.00
       20 Paid Loans: $   185,800.00
           0 Foreclosed Loans: $           0
           4 Loans in foreclosure: $     40,000.00 

Pending loans:  

Closing date: Lender: DPA amount: 1st mortgage amount: 
06/05/17 Homestead Funding $10,000.00 $204,232.00
06/09/17 Homestead Funding $10,000.00 $  82,376.00
06/??/17 Open Mortgage $10,000.00 $145,260.00
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